
July 30,  2021

Douglas W. Anderson,  Director of Finance

City of Pittsburgh
414 Grant Street
Pittsburgh, PA 15219

Dear Mr. Anderson,

Re: Waiver:

1. COMPANY: Frost Brown Todd LLC
PROJECT: Legal Services for Finance Department
ORDINANCE 177A.06A – Waiver

The City of Pittsburgh’s Equal Opportunity Review Commission Department finds it
satisfactory to approve the Waiver Request for Frost Brown Todd LLC. Frost Brown Todd will
assist in real estate law which include, but not limited to, assistance with the formulation of a
method to calculate certain fees associated with City real estate. Also, assistance in public
finance and municipal law, which will include, but not limited to assistance with tax policy and
collection matters. Total amount not to exceed $50,000 annually.

Sincerely,

Chuck Durham
Business Diversity Manager
Office of Mayor William Peduto
Cc: Brenda Pree

Nicholas Swidzinski




